

Message

From: Anthony Martinello [Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2017-12-18 6:41:03 PM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]; Peter Hamilton [PHamilton@stikeman.com]
CC: Glenn Zacher [GZacher@stikeman.com]
Subject: Re: Pre-closing and Closing - Fair Hydro

It causes me great concern as OFA expects me to pay the one billion on wednesday not thurs.

I will have to get ofa's ok to move to thurs by speaking with them tomorrow. I have already sent in the formal notice to ofa as it is due two days prior to repayment on wed.

Dec 20th was the date opg said was closing.

From: Michael.Boll@ieso.ca
Sent: December 18, 2017 6:01 PM
To: PHamilton@stikeman.com
Cc: Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca; GZacher@stikeman.com
Subject: Re: Pre-closing and Closing - Fair Hydro